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Dear Robert,  

 

FURTHER GRANTS FOR REMEDIATING UNSAFE CLADDING 

1. You and I remain very concerned about the plight of residents in buildings which 
have been constructed with cladding materials which accelerate the spread of fire. 
These buildings must be remediated as quickly as possible. 

2. The department’s expert panel provided further guidance to building owners on 
20th January on materials beyond Aluminium Composite Material (ACM) cladding 
which we believe present an unacceptable risk to residents and should be removed 
as soon as possible.  

3. Progress is still too slow and it is clear that one of the major barriers to 
remediation is the need to negotiate funding with leaseholders. Leaseholders continue 
to be understandably frustrated at the nature and scale of the costs being passed to 
them leading to lengthy disputes before work can proceed. Those responsible for 
putting the dangerous cladding up in the first place have been too slow to take action. 

4. We are putting in place measures to address inaction, improve safety and avoid 
similar funding disputes in the future. The Building Safety Bill is being drafted and we 
are setting up the future regulator in parallel, but it is not yet operational.  



5. You have therefore decided further government funding is required now, in 
advance of the future regulatory regime, to address the lack of pace and the most 
critical defects associated with fire safety.  

6. The department has explored multiple options and you have concluded, based 
on the department’s analysis and advice, that the only option that will meet these aims 
is for the government to offer 100% grant support to building owners to pay for 
remediation, as it has done previously. Other options, including partial grants or loans, 
are unlikely to deliver the pace required.  

7. You have therefore agreed to make £1bn of grants available in the 2020-21 
financial year to help ensure as many buildings as possible are remediated quickly. 
This timeframe is deliberately challenging to encourage building owners to come 
forward swiftly and pro-actively engage with the department in order to progress their 
remediation projects. 

Compliance with Managing Public Money 

8. I agree with this assessment and approach. However, as Accounting Officer, I 
have a duty to ensure compliance with the public accounting rules as set out in 
Managing Public Money.  

9. As my predecessor found when the department announced the Private Sector 
Cladding Remediation Fund, the rules in Managing Public Money do not support this 
kind of exceptional intervention. In the normal course of events, these costs would be 
borne by the private sector; the quantifiable public benefits from accelerating work are 
not sufficiently large to offset the costs to the public sector. This approach, therefore, 
does not meet the normal tests for value for money.  

10. We are both determined to ensure that intervention of this kind remains 
exceptional and does not set a repercussive precedent for the future, which is one 
reason why we are reforming the system as outlined at the start of this letter. However, 
whilst I agree with you that there are strong reasons for this scheme, I have concluded 
that the scheme does not comply with the requirements expected by Parliament in 
Managing Public Money. I will therefore require your written direction to proceed. I will 
then ensure that all necessary steps are taken to carry this out without delay. 

 

 

 



11. As is required, I will alert the Comptroller and Auditor General, and I will also 
write to the Chairs of the Public Accounts Committee and the Housing, Communities 
and Local Government Select Committee. It will then be for the Committees to decide 
whether to investigate the matter further, for example by holding a hearing in 
Parliament. 

Best wishes, 

 

 
 

JEREMY POCKLINGTON 

 

 

 


